Eliot Spitzer

New York State Office of Parks, Carol Ach

Recreation and Histo Preserva

MEMORANDUM

To:  Lorraine Gilligan, Executive Director
Planting Fields Foundation - Coe Hall

From: Mary Zaremski, Research & Collections Tech.
Collections Mgt. Unit

Re: Painting Conservation Exam Reports
For the Everett Shinn Paintings
Accession Nos.: COE.1955.2.164.a.b’

COE.1955.2.165.a.b

Date: 12/09/10

Attached for your records are copies of a Painting Conservation Examination Report and
Painting Conservation Condiition Report for the Everett Shinn Paintings numbered:
COE.1955.2.164.a.b and COE.1955.2.165.a.b. Please contact painting conservator, Mary
Betlejeski, if any questions or concerns.

Thank you.

Mary Z.



